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PCB-24A  ITB Infrared Thermometer Scanners 

ADDENDUM NO. 1  

 
Questions 

1. Will the City of Panama City Beach Police Department be requiring and type of 
mounting hardware? Ex. Wall mount, floor stand, desk stand?  Does this need to be 
included in the unit price?  

A. Yes it will need to include wall mounts. They should be included in 
the unit price. 

 
2. Does the City of Panama City Beach Police Department require any type of Cloud 

software to access a dashboard of collected temperatures?  Does this need to be 
included in unit price?   

A. No is does not need cloud storage. 

3. Are you guys looking for handheld IR thermometers, or were you looking for 
thermometer that is mounted on a stand, that typically goes in front desk/lobby areas? 

A. They need to be wall mounted 
 

4. For the alert types: email, SMS, and live feed, does the IR thermometer need to have all 
three?  

A. It needs to have email capability. 
 

5. On Page 3, Required documents state 1. Bid Form (2 pages).  This is incorrect. 

A. The correct language is Bid Form (1 page) 
 
 


